
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Website CMS and Redesign RFP Questions and Answers 
 

 

 

1. Is the bid open to an international technology consulting company Presence in 
USA and Development Centre in India? Yes 

2. Is there any domestic or international travel required for vendor team members 
for this project? No 

3. Do you have any tech-stack preference to redesign website? (Wordpress, 
Drupal, etc.) No.  

4. Is any multilingual support required? CCC currently uses Google for 
multinational translation to help international students. This prevents us from 
having to create multiple pages. We are hopeful to keep this, or a similar tool.  

5. Could you confirm that the vendor is not expected to modify or rewrite any 
content? Yes. Colby Community College will provide content. 

6. Is there any budget ceiling that we need to consider? The college would like to 
stay in the $80,000 to $90,000 (USD) range. 

7. Do you expect the selected proponents to provide ongoing maintenance and 
support? Technical support If yes, for how long? For the duration of the contract. 

8. Do you want the proponents to propose a hosting solution for your website? Yes. 
How long would the hosting be needed? For the duration of the contract. 

9. Do you have any third-party's API you would like to implement into your future 
website? Yes. To be determined which ones. 

10. Is there a bulk export option available in your present CMS for migration. Yes. 

11. How do you want the Ellucian Powercampus to be integrated using Link or App. 
Ideally, an app. However, we will explore all options. 

12. What kind of Reports are to be generated. To start, basic traffic reports. 

13. Are there any selling/payment options involved? Not right now. 

 


